

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

Senate BILL NO. *200*
Robert Nealy B. Baylock Olson Stov
Hall

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 11-1835, R.C.M. 1947, TO PROVIDE THAT THE STATE AUDITOR PAY POLICE DEPARTMENTS OUT OF PREMIUMS FOR ALL CASUALTY INSURANCE RATHER THAN FROM THE MOTOR VEHICLE PREMIUM PORTION."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 11-1835, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"11-1835. State payments to come from motor vehicle insurance premium tax. The payments provided for by sections 11-1829 and 11-1834 shall be paid from the premium tax collected on ~~motor-vehicle~~ insurance sold in this state to insure against the ~~following-risks:-motor-vehicle-physical damage,-property-damage,-bodily-injury~~ risks enumerated in section 11-1919. Such payments will only be made after deductions have been made from the gross premium tax for cancellations and returned premiums."

-End-

INTRODUCED BILL

SB200

Approved by Committee
on State Administration

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

Senate BILL NO. *200*
Robert Nealy B. Taylor Alan Story
Hall

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
11-1835, R.C.M. 1947, TO PROVIDE THAT THE STATE AUDITOR PAY
POLICE DEPARTMENTS OUT OF PREMIUMS FOR ALL CASUALTY
INSURANCE RATHER THAN FROM THE MOTOR VEHICLE PREMIUM
PORTION."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 11-1835, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
read as follows:

"11-1835. State payments to come from motor vehicle
insurance premium tax. The payments provided for by sections
11-1829 and 11-1834 shall be paid from the premium tax
collected on ~~motor-vehicle~~ insurance sold in this state to
insure against the ~~following-risks:-motor-vehicle-physical~~
~~damage;-property-damage;-bodily-injury~~ risks enumerated in
section 11-1919. Such payments will only be made after
deductions have been made from the gross premium tax for
cancellations and returned premiums."

-End-

SB 200

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

Senate BILL NO. *300*
INTRODUCED BY *Robert Nealy B Kaylock Olson Story*
Hall

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 11-1835, R.C.M. 1947, TO PROVIDE THAT THE STATE AUDITOR PAY POLICE DEPARTMENTS OUT OF PREMIUMS FOR ALL CASUALTY INSURANCE RATHER THAN FROM THE MOTOR VEHICLE PREMIUM PORTION."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 11-1835, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"11-1835. State payments to come from motor vehicle insurance premium tax. The payments provided for by sections 11-1829 and 11-1834 shall be paid from the premium tax collected on ~~motor-vehicle~~ insurance sold in this state to insure against the ~~following-risks:-motor-vehicle-physical damage;-property-damage;-bodily-injury risks~~ enumerated in section 11-1919. Such payments will only be made after deductions have been made from the gross premium tax for cancellations and returned premiums."

-End-

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

DATE: March 11, 1975

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION AMENDMENT TO SENATE BILL 200

1. Amend page 1, section 1, line 13.
Following: "from"
Strike: "motor vehicle"

AS SO AMENDED
BE CONCURRED IN

1 SENATE BILL NO. 200

2 INTRODUCED BY ROBERTS, HEALY, BLAYLOCK, OLSON,

3 STORY, HAZELBAKER

4

5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
6 11-1835, R.C.M. 1947, TO PROVIDE THAT THE STATE AUDITOR PAY
7 POLICE DEPARTMENTS OUT OF PREMIUMS FOR ALL CASUALTY
8 INSURANCE RATHER THAN FROM THE MOTOR VEHICLE PREMIUM
9 PORTION."

10

11 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

12 Section 1. Section 11-1835, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
13 read as follows:

14 "11-1835. State payments to come from ~~motor--vehicle~~
15 insurance premium tax. The payments provided for by sections
16 11-1829 and 11-1834 shall be paid from the premium tax
17 collected on ~~motor-vehicle~~ insurance sold in this state to
18 insure against the ~~following-risks: motor-vehicle-physical~~
19 ~~damage, property-damage, bodily-injury risks enumerated in~~
20 section 11-1919. Such payments will only be made after
21 deductions have been made from the gross premium tax for
22 cancellations and returned premiums."

-End-

REFERENCE BILL

SB 200